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BCIL: D: 714 /2020 (LE/App/Afflin) Dated 03.11.2020
To,

The Registrar,

Gopal Narayan Singh University,
" Jamuhar, Sasaram,

Rohtas, Bihar - 823105

Sub: Extension of prowsxonal temporary approval of
affiliation to Gopal Narayan Singh University, Jamuhar,

Sasaram, Rohtas, Bihar for three year LL.B as well as
five year BA LL.B and five year BBA LL.B law courses
for the academic year 2020-2021. ’

Sir,

This is ‘with reference to above mentioned subject regarding
extension of provisional approval of affiliation Gopal
Narayan Singh University, Jamuhar, Sasaram, Rohtas, Bihar
which has already applied for extension of approval of affiliation for
the academic year 2020-2021

This is to brmg to your kind knowledge that the following resolution
was passed on 24t% June, 2020 with respect to grant of provisional
approval of affiliation for academlc year 2020-2021 for those centers
of Legal Education which have applied for approval of afﬁhatlon for
the academic year 2020-2021.

RESOLVED thatwith respect fo existing Centers of Legal
Education/ colleges, whose inspection fee has been deposited,
application for extension of approval of affiliation is pending, no
inspection could be done or the inspection has been done, but
inspection report could not be placed before the Legal Education
Committee or the Standing Committee for its consideration, such
Centers of Legal Education/colleges may continue to admit students
only for the academic year 2020-2021. This will apply only in case
where affiliation has been granted by the University, which of course,
shall be subject to the inspection to be made by the Bar Council of
India subsequently"
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